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FCC ID: ALH443700 

IC ID: 282D-443700 

CT Project: p13c0003-TCB 
 
From: John Erhard 
 
Date: 1/24/2014 
 

1. The C2PC letter lists a UHF antenna which would not operate with this radio. Additionally this letter does 
not list the frequency range of operation for the KRA-41M2 antenna. Pease correct as necessary.  

 
CT – Letter has been updated to remove UHF antenna information & update the frequency range of the 
KRA-41M2 antenna.  
 
 

 

Response by: Amanda Reed 

Submitted by: Amanda Reed 

Date: 1/27/2014 

 

 
 


